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July 13,2000 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870 

Re: Docket No.: 990649-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Intermedia Communications, Inc. (“Intermedia”), by its undersigned counsel, 
hereby respectfully submits this letter in lieu of a formal reply, in response to BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc.’s (“BellSouth”) “Emergency Motion to Compel”, which was 
filed on July 11, 2000. 

Intermedia advises the Commission that, pursuant to an agreement with BellSouth 
on July 11, it has agreed to provide a response to BellSouth’s interrogatories which seek 
information concerning the economic or useful lives of Intermedia’s cable and switches 
used to provide telephone exchange service in Florida (Interrogatory Nos. 7 and 10). 
Similarly, Intermedia has agreed to produce documents relating to the economic lives of 
Intermedia’s cable and switches (Production Request Nos. 1 and 2), to the extent 
responsive documents are available. In turn, BellSouth has agreed to immediately 

spp 3AF - --..-r. withdraw its motion to compel against Intermedia. 
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Please call me if you have any questions. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joseph A. McGlothlin 

JAMflanr 

cc: (Hand Delivery) to: 
Nancy White and Bennett Ross c/o Nancy Sims, BellSouth 
Beth Keating, Florida Public Service Commission 
(US. Mail) all parties on Service List 
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